
   

 

Freedom of Information Act Request 

Ref: FOI 23-24 08 Date issued: 17 July 2023 

Subject: Corporate Estates management and maintenance  

 

Question(s): 

Please can you provide me with information concerning the maintenance of your 
corporate estate i.e. operational buildings, land and any other property (e.g. investment) 
and schools, if they are within your jurisdiction. Not any social housing/dwellings. 
 

1. What type of maintenance management model does your organisation use? E.g. 
Managed supply-chain, single hard-fm & soft-fm contractor, internal workforce, 
principal contractor etc. 

2. Can you provide a list of the approved contractors used? 
3. What are the total values of contracts granted? 
4. When do these contracts expire? 
5. What services are provided in each contract? 
6. What procurement method was used? E.g. Open ITT, Framework if so, which one? 

 

Response: 

The GLAA’s only property is part of a shared government building managed by 

Government Property Agency (part of the Cabinet Office). We do not hold the information 

you have requested. You may wish to contact the Government Property Agency by 

emailing foi-team@cabinetoffice.gov.uk. 
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